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From: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 1:50 PM


To: Garwin Yip


Subject: please review - ROC EnvB


Hi Garwin,


Since I agreed/was asked to pull together the EnvB after reviews, I'm hoping you can give a quick review on the


sections I wrote, or asked others to write.


See attached for track changes:


2.4.1.3.1 CWF (Cathy wrote)


2.4.2.1 Hatcheries (Amanda added)


2.4.2.3 Water Quality (Brittany added)


RPA action NF 4 (page 20-ish) - (Jon added)


RPA I.2.6 BCRP (naseem added)


2.4.2.11 Restoration Actions (Naseem added)


2.4.2.12 Mitigation/Banking (naseem added)


2.4.7 Survival/Recovery (Naseem added)


I pulled most of the reviews into this draft (but not all yours, for example)


You are more than welcome to re-read the whole thing - but hoping you can at least look through those sections.


thanks!


sooner than later... for I&S!


Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655

http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/
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